

Raytheon Marine Company
676 Island Pond Road
Manchester, NH 03109-5420 USA
Tel 603.634.4733
Fax 603.634.4714

603-634-4714

Electronics

GWK:497:98

20 February 1998

Raytheon
Autohelm
Apelco
Anschütz

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Radio Service
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

Subj: Station License Renewal

Ref: INMARSAT - Experimental Station License
Call Sign: KI2XDY
FCC File Number: 4573-EX-R-95

Attached is FCC FORM 442 requesting renewal/reinstatement of our Experimental Station License KI2XDY.

The attached application includes all required exhibits as well as a company check for \$45.00.

Attachment I is our statement of environmental assessment designating our facility as having no radiation hazard to employees or to the public.

Attachment II details our training activities during the past license period of 1 August 1995 through 1 August 1997.

Any questions relating to this application should be referred to George Kimball, Raytheon Marine Company, 676 Island Pond Road, Manchester, NH 03109-5420. Phone 603-634-4715 or Fax 603-634-4714.

Very truly yours,

Elizabeth Shipyan

Elizabeth Shipyan
FCC Coordinator
Washington Office
703-271-5837

703 841-5700
~~416-5837~~
416-0223
~~525-1554~~
Woody Lee
848-5730